Sharla Dillon

—
From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 12:35 PM

To: "Tom Forte'

Cc: Sharla Dillon

Subject: Docket No. 11-00149 CTC Communications Corp. name change petition
Mr. Forte,

I spoke with you shortly after the above petition was filed, which requested a change in company name from CTC
Communications Corp. d/b/a One Communications to CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a Earthlink Business I.

However, as we discussed, CTC Communications Corp. has not registered the assumed name of One Communications
with the Tennessee Regulatory Authority. Also, the rider to the bond that was submitted on October 18, 2012 was
issued by Hanover. We do not have a Hanover bond on file for CTC Communications Corp.

Therefore, 2 issues need to be resolved in this filing. First, we need documentation that the TRA approved the assumed
name One Communications for use by CTC Communications Corp., and second, we need a rider to the bond that we
have on file for CTC Communications Corp (Westchester bond K06735150) to reflect the new name of CTC
Communications Corp. d/b/a Earthlink Business .

Please advise as to when we should expect to receive the above items. Thank you in advance for your time. If you have
questions, feel free to call me at 615-741-2904 ext. 220.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-741-2904 ext. 220
Lisa.foust@tn.gov




